
Honeywell Phila Div Federal Credit Union
512 Virginia Dr

Fort Washington, PA 19034
(215) – 641-3492

(215) –641-3513 (Fax)

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

TO:   LOAN DEPT. FROM: 

COMPANY:  Honeywell Phila Div FCU DATE: 

FAX NUMBER: 215-641-3513 TOTAL # OF PAGES: 

PHONE NUMBER:  215-641-3492 Please call if you have any questions.

RE: 

NOTES/COMMENTS: 

Please print the attached loan application.  Complete any necessary fields, sign, and return them 

to us, along with the required documentation listed below.  You may drop off your application at 

our office, fax information to Honeywell Phila Div FCU using this cover letter at 215-641-3513, 
or email information to Member_Services_Help_Desk@honeywellfcu.com

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION FOR HOME EQUITY  LOAN APPLICATION

• Copy of Year End or Monthly Statement from Mortgage Co.
• Copy of Deed
• Copy of Homeowners Insurance
• Paystubs (Copy of Two Most Recent)
• Proof of Income ie. Social Security, Pension, and Rental Income
• Receipt of Paid Taxes if not paid by Mortgage Co.
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